
  
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2015 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM 

 
TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 

     

5:30 1  CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   

 2  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
December 16, 2014, Regular Meeting 
December 16, 2014, Closed Session 

 1 

 3  APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 20, 2015 AGENDA  11 

5:35 4  WATAUGA COUNTY COOPERATIVE EXTENSION YOUTH 

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMING STATUS 
MR. JIM HAMILTON 13 

5:40 5  WATAUGA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT MS. MONICA CARUSO 15 

5:45 6  PINE RUN PADDLE ACCESS/NCDOT ENCROACHMENT 

AGREEMENT REAUTHORIZATION 
MR. ERIC WOOLRIDGE 35 

5:50 7  REQUEST TO APPLY FOR GRANT RELATED TO PERMANENT 

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE SITE 
MS. HEATHER BOWEN 59 

5:55 8  REQUEST FOR AMENDMENTS TO FIRE DISTRICTS MR. JEFF VIRGINIA 71 

6:00 9  TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections 
B. Refunds & Releases 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
77 
79 

6:05 10  MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Shawneehaw VFD Request for Support of Lease 

Purchase Agreement 
B. Proposed Dates for the Annual Pre-Budget Retreat 
C. Register of Deeds Appointment 
D. Boards and Commissions 
E. Announcements 

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
89 

 
91 
93 
95 

107 

6:10 11  PUBLIC COMMENT  109 

7:10 12  BREAK  109 

7:15 13  CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 

 109 

7:30 14  ADJOURN   

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
December 16, 2014, Regular Meeting  
December 16, 2014, Closed Session 
 
 
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2014 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
December 16, 2014, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
  
  PRESENT: Jimmy Hodges, Chairman 
    David Blust, Vice-Chairman 
    Billy Kennedy, Commissioner 

John Welch, Commissioner 
Perry Yates, Commissioner 
Stacy C. Eggers, IV, County Attorney 

    Deron Geouque, County Manager 
    Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
Chairman Hodges called the meeting to order at 5:31 P.M. 
 
Commissioner Yates opened the meeting with a prayer and Commissioner Welch led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Hodges called for additions and/or corrections to the December 1, 2014, regular 
meeting and closed session minutes. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the 
December 1, 2014, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the 
December 1, 2014, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Hodges called for additions and/or corrections to the December 16, 2014, agenda. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the 
December 16, 2014, agenda as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

DRAFT 
012015 BCC Meeting

2



PRESENTATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2014 AUDIT 
Ms. Kathy Mitchell with Bryce Holder, CPA PA, highlighted the Fiscal Year 2014 County audit. 
 

• The total assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by 
$120,541,910, an increase of $1,712,927.  The change was primarily due to an increase in 
miscellaneous revenues and a reduction in expenditures over last year. 

 
• The County’s unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $16,748,511 at the end of 

the year, representing 37.17% of total General Fund expenditures.  This is an increase of 
$2,094,595 in the unassigned fund balance from the previous year.  

 
• The collection rate for property taxes was 98.02% which was an increase from last year’s 

97.85%.  The County is still above the statewide average of 96.41% in 2013.  
 

• Outstanding debt principal decreased by $5,463,318.  Total outstanding debt principal at 
June 30, 2014 is $51,120,762.  Watauga County’s legal debt limit is $673,016,633 so the 
County is well below the state limits.  

 
• The County maintained its bond ratings of Aa3 from Moody’s Investor Services and AA-

from Standard and Poor and stated that it was a very good rating. 
 
County Manager Geouque requested the Board transfer the $2,094,595 increase in the 
unassigned fund balance to the Capital Project Fund.  This transfer would allow for the partial 
replenishment of the fund due to the drawdown of funds and no allocations over the past several 
years. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to accept the audit and to 
approve the transfer of the $2,094,595 increase in the unassigned fund balance to the Capital 
Project Fund. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

REGISTER OF DEEDS RECOGNITION 
Chairman Hodges presented Ms. JoAnn Townsend, Watauga County Register of Deeds, with a 
resolution honoring her service to the citizens of Watauga.  Ms. Townsend, who has announced 
her retirement effective January 31, 2014, has served in the Register of Deeds Office for over 
thirty-one years; ten of those years as the Register of Deeds. 
 
North Carolina General Statute 161-5, Section (a1) states, “When a vacancy occurs from any 
cause in the office of register of deeds, the board of county commissioners shall fill such vacancy 
by the appointment of a successor for the unexpired term, who shall qualify and give bond as 
required by law. If the register of deeds was elected as the nominee of a political party, the board 
of county commissioners shall consult the county executive committee of that political party 
before filling the vacancy and shall appoint the person recommended by that committee, if the 

012015 BCC Meeting

3



party makes a recommendation within 30 days of the occurrence of the vacancy.”  The appointee 
would serve out the remainder of Ms. Townsend’s term that expires in 2016. 
 
Ms. Townsend expressed appreciation in consideration to allow the appointment of her successor 
to serve a month with her allowing for a smooth transition in the office. 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL REQUEST 
County Manager Geouque stated that Captain Al Reed with the Sheriff’s Office requested Board 
authorization to allow Detective John Hollar to attend a methamphetamine clandestine lab school 
in Quantico, Virginia.  According to Captain Reed, all expenses would be paid with the 
exception of travel to and from the training.  The training will assist the Sheriff’s Office in the 
investigation of methamphetamine labs. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to authorize the out-of-state 
travel for the detective to attend the training session in Quantico, Virginia. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

DSS ENERGY OUTREACH PLAN 
County Manager Geouque stated that Mr. Tom Hughes, Social Services Director, had requested 
the Board approve the Energy Outreach Plan which is required by the State to utilize Energy 
Outreach Funding. 
 
Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the Energy Outreach 
Plan as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROPOSED NEW RIVER CONSERVANCY AGREEMENT 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, presented a request from the Middle Fork 
Greenway Association to enter into an agreement with the County and the New River 
Conservancy to plant trees, shrubs, or live stakes in the bank of the New River along the newly 
constructed greenway on the County’s property.  The property in question is located across 
Highway 321 from Mystery Hill (Whitener Property).  The agreement would be between the 
County and the New River Conservancy with the Middle Fork Greenway Association 
representing the County. 
 
County Attorney Eggers stated that additional steps would be required for approval if the County 
agreed to leave the plantings undisturbed for 15 years.  
 

012015 BCC Meeting

4



Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to enter into the agreement 
with the New River Conservancy to plant trees, shrubs, or live stakes in the bank of the New 
River agreeing to leave the plants undisturbed for a 10 year period contingent upon County 
Attorney review. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 

Tax Administrator Larry Warren presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of 
November 2014.  This report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was 
required. 
 

B. Refunds and Releases 
 

Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Report for November 2014, as well as a report 
from the new motor vehicle billing system, North Carolina Vehicle Tax System (NCVTS), for 
Board approval: 
 

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK 
 

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the Refunds and 
Releases Report and the North Carolina Vehicle Tax System Refunds and Releases Report for 
November 2014, as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, reviewed the following budget amendments: 
 

Account # Description Debit Credit 
103839-341100 Donations  $44,400 
104199-457000 Capital Outlay-Land $44,400  
 

The amendment recognized the donations of property from Brown Farm ($26,300) and Mary 
Ann Lazarides ($18,100). 
 

Account # Description Debit Credit 
223317-343109 Federal Equitable Sharing Funds  $3,800 
224310-454000 Capital Outlay-Vehicles $3,800  
    

The amendment allocated funds for the purchase of a seized 2003 Dodge truck. 
 

Account # Description Debit Credit 
103300-343314 NC Department of Public Safety Grant  $10,000 
104330-449902 Hazardous Materials Planning Grant $10,000  
    

012015 BCC Meeting

5



The amendment recognized the award of the hazardous materials training grant for the exercise 
near Elk Motel.  No County match was required. 
 

Account # Description Debit Credit 
103839-341100 Donations  $2,600 
104950-449901 Multiflora Rose Eradication Funds  $4,563 
104960-449903 NC Agriculture Trust Grant $7,163  
    

The amendment increased the grant match funding by donations and allowed for additional 
equipment purchases as part of the grant from NC Agriculture Trust Fund. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the budget 
amendments as presented by Ms. Pierce. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Boards and Commissions 

 

County Manager Geouque read the following appointment requests for various Boards and 
Commissions: 
 
Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees 
The Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees has recommended Mr. Joe Miller, Mr. Paul 
Miller, Jr., and Dr. Paul Dagher (would fill required position of active member of the medical 
staff) for appointment as Board Trustees.  Each of their terms would be effective January 1, 
2015, through December 31, 2017.   
 
No action was taken as this was a first reading. 
 
Recreation Commission 
The following school district nominations were made for expiring terms on the Recreation 
Commission: Hardin Park  Brittany Bolick 

 Green Valley  Denny Norris 
 Valle Crucis  Carolina Carney 
 Parkway  Gene Swift 

 

No action was taken as this was a first reading. 
 
Boone Rural Fire Protection Service District 
Each Commissioner appoints a representative to the Boone Rural Fire Protection Service District 
Board whose term will run concurrent with the term of the appointing Commissioner.  Boone 
Rural Fire Service District Board members must own property and reside within that Fire Service 
District.  Vice-Chairman Blust’s appointment was tabled at the last meeting. 
 
Vice-Chairman Blust recommended the appointment of Weldon Critcher. 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

6



Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commission Welch, moved to waive the second reading and 
appoint Weldon Critcher as Vice-Chairman Blust’s appointment to the Boone Rural Fire 
Protection Service District. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Watauga County Planning Board 
Each Commissioner nominates a representative to the Watauga County Planning Board whose 
term will run concurrent with the term of the appointing Commissioner.  Planning Board 
members must live within the appointing Commissioners District and action must be taken by 
the entire Board of Commissioners to make these appointments.  These appointments were 
tabled at the last meeting. 
 
Vice-Chairman Blust recommended the appointment of Jim West and Commissioner Kennedy 
recommended the appointment of Dennis Scanlin. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commission Welch, moved to waive the second reading and 
appoint Jim West as Vice-Chairman Blust’s appointment and appoint Dennis Scanlin as 
Commissioner Kennedy’s appointment to the Watauga County Planning Board. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Announcements 

 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

• The NCACC Legislative Goals Conference will be held January 14-16, 2015, in Moore 
County.  

 

• The Essentials of County Government course will be held the following dates: 
 

January 8-9, 2015  Winston-Salem 
January 23-24, 2015 Chapel Hill 
February 11-12, 2015 Asheville 
February 18-19, 2015 New Bern 

 

• The first regular meeting in January has been canceled; therefore, the next regular Board 
meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 20, 2015, at 5:30 P.M. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE FOLLOWING: 
A.  Proposed Amendments to the Watershed Protection Map 

 

A public hearing was scheduled to seek citizen input on the amendment of the County’s official 
Watershed Map to include portions of the Winkler’s Creek and South Fork New River protected 
watersheds that are currently within the ETJ.  The proposed effective date would be January 1, 

012015 BCC Meeting

7



2015.  The hearing was advertised and a mailing was sent to potentially affected property 
owners. 
 
The Town of Boone’s lawsuit has the potential to effect the implementation of this amendment 
change.  Currently, the town’s lawsuit against the State is scheduled for a hearing before a three-
judge panel at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, December 15, in the North Carolina Court of Appeals 
building.  Should the Town be successful in their lawsuit, the amendment to the County’s 
watershed ordinance would be a moot point unless the General Assembly was to consider the 
issue in the long session. 
 
Chairman Hodges called the public hearing to order at 6:02 P.M. 
 
As there was no citizen comment, Chairman Hodges declared the public hearing closed at 
6:03 P.M. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the amendments 
to the Watershed Protection Map effective January 1, 2015, as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B.  Proposed Ninety Day Moratorium on Development Approvals Required For Land Uses 

Subject To The Watauga County High Impact Land Use Ordinance 
  

A public hearing has been scheduled to seek citizen input regarding the potential for a ninety 
(90) day moratorium on approvals of the land uses regulated by the County’s High Impact Land 
Use Ordinance in most of the area currently within the ETJ only.  The hearing was advertised 
and a mailing was sent to potentially affected property owners.  Attached are: the proposed 
moratorium, a map of the current ETJ, and a map of the qualifying areas of the ETJ (draft 
moratorium map).  The statute is the zoning enabling legislation; it is the only means provided 
by the statutes for local governments to adopt moratoria.  Adopting a moratorium under this 
statute does not mean the County is adopting zoning.  Because the zoning authority is used, it is 
possible for the moratorium to affect only part of the County, pursuant to NCGS 153A-342(d), in 
this case the current Boone ETJ.  The statute requires that each area affected be at least 640 acres 
in size, with at least ten (10) separate land parcels under separate ownership.  There are three (3) 
qualifying areas in the current ETJ, as shown on the attached map.  There are four (4) smaller 
areas, not adjacent to the qualifying areas that would not be included.  The proposed effective 
date is January 1, 2015 with the expiration date of April 1, 2015. 
 
As stated previously, the Town of Boone’s lawsuit has the potential to effect the implementation 
of this amendment change.  It is unclear if any ruling will be made prior to the Board meeting on 
December 16, 2014.  However, should the Town be successful in their lawsuit, the moratorium 
would be a moot point unless the General Assembly was to consider the issue in the long session. 
 
Chairman Hodges called the public hearing to order at 6:03 P.M. 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

8



The following citizens shared comments regarding the proposed moratorium: 
Harvard Ayers 
Jason White 
Liz Reddick 
Mary Ballard 
Annette Reeves 
Lee Stroup (also submitted a petition in support of the moratorium) 
Anita Stroup 
Karen Brown 
Bill Gantt 
Margaret Eggers 
Tim Wilson 
Virginia Watson 
 
Chairman Hodges declared the public hearing closed at 6:30 P.M.; however, the following 
citizens also wished speak and were allowed to do so: 
Wade Evans 
Mary Gray 
Susan Reed-Kelly 
Mary Cavanaugh 
Billy Grimes 
 
The majority of those who spoke were in favor of the moratorium. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to adopt the proposed ninety 
(90) day moratorium as presented to be effective January 1, 2015. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:52 P.M., Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to enter Closed 
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to resume the open meeting at 
7:32 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

012015 BCC Meeting

9



ADJOURN 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
7:32 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 

 ________________________________ 
 Jimmy Hodges, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 20, 2015, AGENDA 
 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

WATAUGA COUNTY COOPERATIVE EXTENSION YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
PROGRAMMING STATUS 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Mr. Jim Hamilton will present an update on the status of youth development programming in 
Watauga County. 
 
This report is for information only. 
 
  
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

13



Blank Page 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

14



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

WATAUGA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Ms. Monica Caruso, County Librarian, will present the Watauga County Public Library Annual 
Report.   
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  
 

012015 BCC Meeting

15



Watauga County 

Public Library  

2013-2014 

012015 BCC Meeting

16



Library Use  
Patron visits = 160,440 

Branch Patron visits = 11,189  

 
Joseph Bruchac     Bugman 

012015 BCC Meeting

17



Library Cards/Users 
23,441 as of June, 2014  

012015 BCC Meeting

18



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Service Priorities 
 
 

Cultural Enrichment 
Digital Literacy 

Economic Well-Being 
Emergent Literacy  

Reading Promotions 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

19



Service Priorities 

92 

156 

53 449 

48 

Main Library – 639 programs, 10,997 
attending   

Cultural Enrichment

Digital Literacy

Economic Well Being

Emergent Literacy

Reading Promotion

012015 BCC Meeting

20



Service Priorities  

1 

6 

4 

32 

6 

Western Watauga Branch- 49 programs, 
 1177 attending   

Cultural Enrichment

Digital Literacy

Economic Literacy

Emergent Literacy

Reading Promotion

012015 BCC Meeting

21



A sample of Community Partners 

Two Rivers Community School 

High Country Community 
Health Greenway Pre-School, 

ASU Childcare 
Development Center, 
Learning & Fun, 
Merryland,  LynnHill 

012015 BCC Meeting

22



Circulation  

 
 

• Main = 239,870 
• Branch = 19,671 
• Kindles = 100 checkouts  
• Games = 408  
 
Regional E-Book Circulation = 10,579 
(Up by 27%)  
Regional E-Audio = 735    
( Up by 37%)  

012015 BCC Meeting

23



Wi-Fi Usage  

July, 2013 – June , 2014 
  

•  Logins = 11,967   
(average = 997 per month) 
• Branch Logins = 1,068  

(average = 89 per month) 
 

 

012015 BCC Meeting

24



Computer Use 

• 25,156 computer logins ( + 783 from 12-13) 

• 2,357 at the branch   

012015 BCC Meeting

25



Programs we offer… 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

26



Quick books, small business start-up workshops 
 for small businesses  (12 workshops,  with  109 total  attending)  

012015 BCC Meeting

27



VITA – Volunteers for Income Tax 
Assistance (IRS & ASU)  

• 16 volunteers prepared returns for 177 locals.  
• Refunds = $161,946 , including credits which 

were $82,510  

012015 BCC Meeting

28



Affordable Care Act Info Sessions & 
Individual Appointments 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In partnership with High Country Community Health, Eric 
Schneider, Outreach & Eligibility Specialist, offered 15 

Info Sessions with 167 people attending. 
One-on-one individual appointments were made, serving 

44 people!  
 
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

29



Friends of the Library Support  

  
466 members as of June, 2014 

FOL fund our programs, collections, and much 
more! 

Organize fundraisers…book sales, author 
events, High Country Festival of the Book  

Check out our Facebook page! 
   

012015 BCC Meeting

30



Volunteer Support  

• November, 2013 – Volunteer Appreciation 
           Lunch  

012015 BCC Meeting

31



Evelyn Johnson Meeting Room Use 
Dedication was May 10th 

 Use = 331 groups  
Attendees = 5,210  

012015 BCC Meeting

32



Looking Ahead 

 
(LSTA) 2016-2021 
Strategic Planning Grant  (LSTA ) StoryWalk® Grant  

012015 BCC Meeting

33



THANK YOU FOR YOUR 
SUPPORT!  

WE HOPE TO SEE YOU ON FEB. 19TH AT 
4 PM FOR A LIBRARY OPEN HOUSE!   

012015 BCC Meeting

34



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PINE RUN PADDLE ACCESS/NCDOT ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT 
REAUTHORIZATION 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
In June of 2012, the Board approved the encroachment agreement with the North Carolina 
Department of Transportation for the purpose of constructing a public river access at the Pine 
Run Road bridge, contingent upon the Watauga County Tourism Development Authority bearing 
all costs associated with the construction and future maintenance of the facility being the 
responsibility of the Watauga County Tourism Development Authority. 
 
In September of 2013, Ms. Janice Carroll, Green Valley Park, updated the Board on the Pine Run 
Road river access.  Due to the Watauga County TDA withdrawing as the grant sponsor; Green 
Valley Park agreed to take on that role and requested the change to the NC Recreation Trails 
Program.  Based on conversations with NCDOT, the encroachment was still valid and the 
Department was awaiting direction as to the status of the project.  As the Board approved the 
encroachment based on the TDA being the sponsor of the project, Ms. Carroll sought and was 
granted continued support with Green Valley Park being the sponsoring agent. 
 
In October of 2013, Green Valley Park withdrew as the sponsoring agent and requested that High 
Country Pathways assume the sponsorship role.  The request was granted by the Commissioners. 
 
High Country Pathways in conjunction with the North Carolina Wildlife Resources will 
construction the access.  On behalf of High Country Pathways, Mr. Woolridge is requesting the 
Board once again affirm and approve the encroachment agreement between the County and 
NCDOT.  No changes have been made to the encroachment agreement as previously reviewed 
and approved by the County Attorney.  NCDOT is requesting the reauthorization due to the fact 
that two years have passed with no action.   
 
Board action is required to approve the encroachment agreement with NCDOT as presented.  
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

35



Destination	  by	  Design	  
815	  West	  King	  Street,	  Boone	  NC	  28607 

 
 

MEMO 
 
To: Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
 Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
From:  Eric Woolridge, AICP 

Principal 
Destination by Design Planning  
 

Date:  January 13, 2015  
 
Re:   Pine Run Paddle Access/ NCDOT Encroachment Agreement Reauthorization 
 
 
Destination by Design (DbD) is working on behalf of High Country Pathways, Inc., the nonprofit organization fiscally 
responsible for managing the $75,000 Recreation Trails Program grant to improve river access on the New River at 
Pine Run Road and Green Valley Park.  
 
The improvements at Pine Run require an encroachment agreement between Watauga County and NCDOT. The 
County previously approved this agreement, but it expired because the work has not been completed within 24 
months of the agreement. Since NC Wildlife Resources is expected to construct the access within the next 12 
months, we are prepared, with approval of the Board of Commissioners, to submit the final agreement. 
 
This request and any associated construction costs require no funding from Watauga County.  
 
Recommended Act ion  

 
Authorize Watauga County to re-enter into an encroachment agreement with NCDOT for the purpose of 
constructing a public river access at Pine Run Road bridge and for High Country Pathways, Inc. to proceed 
with construction in accordance with plans approved by NCDOT. 

 
At tachments 

1. Previous Letter from NCDOT to Nathan Miller confirming Encroachment Agreement 
2. Encroachment Agreement Approved Engineering Plans 
3. Recent NCDOT Correspondence 
4. Commitment from NC Wildlife Resources to Construct Access 

 

012015 BCC Meeting

36



R4.3'

18' 9'
5'

9'

9'

6'

9'

10'

20'

R26'

17.7'

R55.7'

31.0'

29
05

 9
th

 S
t. 

P
l. 

N
E

H
ic

ko
ry

, N
C

 2
86

01
P

: (
82

8)
 3

20
-7

25
2

F:
 (8

28
) 3

94
-4

12
6

C
iv

il
U

til
iti

es
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

BEFORE YOU DIG
Contact N.C. One-Call Center

(800) 632-4949 or 811

012015 BCC Meeting

37

bgreer
Polygon

bgreer
Polygon

bgreer
Text box
Area Shown  In RED To Be Maintained By Encroaching Party



29
05

 9
th

 S
t. 

P
l. 

N
E

H
ic

ko
ry

, N
C

 2
86

01
P

: (
82

8)
 3

20
-7

25
2

F:
 (8

28
) 3

94
-4

12
6

C
iv

il
U

til
iti

es
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

012015 BCC Meeting

38



29
05

 9
th

 S
t. 

P
l. 

N
E

H
ic

ko
ry

, N
C

 2
86

01
P

: (
82

8)
 3

20
-7

25
2

F:
 (8

28
) 3

94
-4

12
6

C
iv

il
U

til
iti

es
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

012015 BCC Meeting

39



1/13/2015 Gmail - Encroachment at Pine Run

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bdb14222de&view=pt&q=bgreer%40ncdot.gov&qs=true&search=query&th=149e30c02b66c6a5&dsqt=1&siml=149e30… 1/6

Eric Woolridge <ericwoolridge@gmail.com>

Encroachment at Pine Run
4 messages

Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com> Mon, Nov 24, 2014 at 1:24 PM
To: "Greer, Brandon S" <bgreer@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Alex Gotherman <Alex@dbdplanning.com>

Hey Brandon,

We're finally within one year of completing the Pine Run access, so we're ready for one final renewal. I know all of
the details were worked out again between you all and the County when Watauga Pathways, Inc. took over the
grant from the Tourism Development Authority, but we can now say for certain that things are a go for
construction. 

Attached is a letter from NC Wildlife who will handle much of the construction at Pine Run. You'll see their
completion date is Oct 15, 2015. This date is also in alignment with the grant requirements as well.

I know you recently talked with some of our staff, but if you need anything else concerning this, please contact me
directly.

Thanks!
Eric

Eric Woolridge, AICP
Destination by Design
815 West King Street, Suite 2
Boone, NC 28607
www.DbDplanning.com
cell: 828.719.1109
office: 828.386.1866

WRC letter of commitment to HCPI  Pine Run.pdf
319K

Greer, Brandon S <bgreer@ncdot.gov> Wed, Nov 26, 2014 at 10:44 AM
To: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>
Cc: "Jes Scott (jes@dbdplanning.com)" <jes@dbdplanning.com>

Eric:

 

Since the encroachment is over two years old, we need verification from the Commissioners that they are still
in agreement with the encroachment. Please consult with the Commissioners and provide use with written
correspondence from the Commissioners, if they are agreeable for High Country Pathways, Inc. to proceed
with the encroachment in their name.

 

012015 BCC Meeting

40

http://www.dbdplanning.com/
tel:828.719.1109
tel:828.386.1866
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bdb14222de&view=att&th=149e30c02b66c6a5&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_i2w5sjcr0&safe=1&zw


1/13/2015 Gmail - Encroachment at Pine Run

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bdb14222de&view=pt&q=bgreer%40ncdot.gov&qs=true&search=query&th=149e30c02b66c6a5&dsqt=1&siml=149e30… 2/6

Brandon S. Greer

Transportation Technician

 

NCDOT  Division 11  District 2

P.O. Box 1460 | Boone, NC 28607

Phone: (828) 2686028  Fax: (828) 2655414

 

From: Eric Woolridge [mailto:eric@dbdplanning.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 1:24 PM
To: Greer, Brandon S
Cc: Alex Gotherman
Subject: Encroachment at Pine Run

 

Hey Brandon,

 

We're finally within one year of completing the Pine Run access, so we're ready for one final renewal. I know all of
the details were worked out again between you all and the County when Watauga Pathways, Inc. took over the
grant from the Tourism Development Authority, but we can now say for certain that things are a go for
construction. 

 

Attached is a letter from NC Wildlife who will handle much of the construction at Pine Run. You'll see their
completion date is Oct 15, 2015. This date is also in alignment with the grant requirements as well.

 

I know you recently talked with some of our staff, but if you need anything else concerning this, please contact me
directly.

 

Thanks!

Eric

 

Eric Woolridge, AICP

Destination by Design

815 West King Street, Suite 2

Boone, NC 28607

www.DbDplanning.com

cell: 828.719.1109

office: 828.386.1866

012015 BCC Meeting

41

tel:%28828%29%20268-6028
tel:%28828%29%20265-5414
mailto:eric@dbdplanning.com
http://www.dbdplanning.com/
tel:828.719.1109
tel:828.386.1866


012015 BCC Meeting

42



012015 BCC Meeting

43



012015 BCC Meeting

44



012015 BCC Meeting

45



012015 BCC Meeting

46



012015 BCC Meeting

47



012015 BCC Meeting

48



012015 BCC Meeting

49



012015 BCC Meeting

50



012015 BCC Meeting

51



012015 BCC Meeting

52



012015 BCC Meeting

53



012015 BCC Meeting

54



012015 BCC Meeting

55



012015 BCC Meeting

56



012015 BCC Meeting

57



Blank Page 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

58



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

REQUEST TO APPLY FOR GRANT RELATED TO PERMANENT HOUSEHOLD 
HAZARDOUS WASTE SITE 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Heather Bowen, Recycling Coordinator, will request authorization to apply for a grant from 
the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources.  The purpose of the grant 
would provide funding for the County’s proposed Household Hazardous Waste Facility.  The 
maximum amount is $30,000 with a cash match of $7,888 with additional county funds to pay 
for the remaining cost of the project.   
 
The Board approved funds in the current fiscal year budget to construct and operate a household 
hazardous waste facility that would allow for enhanced service at the same or current cost being 
paid for contracted services.  If awarded, the grant would reduce county funds required to 
complete the project. 
 
Board action is required to authorize the submittal the of the grant in the amount of $30,000 to 
the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources for a Household 
Hazardous Waste Facility.   
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

59



 
Watauga County Sanitation 

Recycling Office 

Memo 
To: Deron Geouque 

From: Heather Bowen, Recycling Coordinator 

cc: JV Potter, Donna Watson 

Date: January 12, 2015 

Re: Request for Permission to Apply for Grant related to Perm. HHW Site 

  

This is a request to apply for grant funds from the North Carolina Department of Environment 
and Natural Resources “2015 Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant” to assist in 
constructing a permanent Household Hazardous Waste Facility on the premises of the 
Watauga County Sanitation Department. The grant funds could be applied to site development 
costs, facility construction, equipment purchases and/or installation costs, public awareness 
programs and public educational materials such as brochures/signage.  

Overall Project Cost: Estimated at $47,324.00 ($50,000.00 budgeted)  

*See Attached Quote Breakdown.         

 Total Proposed Grant Request: $30,000 (maximum grant award available) 

 County Match: $17,324.00 (Total Estimated Cost – Maximum Grant Award) 

 

• Can use distributions from the $2 per ton tip fee tax to cover cash match requirements. 

012015 BCC Meeting

60



Estimated Cost to Construct Permanent Site HHW Building 
 

Project      Company   Cost 
 
Chemloc HHW Building (3 rooms) US Buildings   $30,787.00 
24’x8’x9’ 
Ventilation    US Buildings   $1,485.00 
 
Delivery    US Buildings   $500.00 
 
Electrical Hook Up   Jerry Storie   $1,350.00 
 
Arming Fire Suppression  Simplex    $570.00 
 
Concrete Pad    Greene Construction  $4,882.00 
 
Crane to set building   Crane & Rigging Corp  $1,000.00 
 
Permit to Operate   NCDENR   $1,750.00 
 
Water Hook Up    Town of Boone   $2,000.00 
 
Power Line Installation   BREMCO   $3,000.00 
       TOTAL  $47,324.00 

012015 BCC Meeting

61



 1 

2015 Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grants 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
N.C. Department of Environment and Natural Resources  

Division of Environmental Assistance and Customer Service 
 
 

The purpose of this grant program is to assist local governments with the implementation, expansion, and 
improvement of waste reduction and recycling programs in North Carolina.  The Division of Environmental 
Assistance and Customer Service (DEACS) administers the Community Waste Reduction and Recycling 
Grant program through the Solid Waste Management Outreach Program.  
 
With the release of this Request for Proposals (RFP), DEACS is seeking proposals for the funding of 
equipment and key program components that help initiate or expand public waste reduction programs within 
the state.  Applicants should carefully read this entire RFP prior to submitting a proposal.  Proposals 

must be received by DEACS by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 27, 2015.  Please address any questions 
about this grant program to Rob Taylor at (919) 707-8139, rob.taylor@ncdenr.gov. 
 
Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant Program Parameters and Ideas: 

The 2015 Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant Program seeks to fund projects that help 
communities build lasting capacity to divert materials from the waste stream and / or increase public 
awareness of waste reduction and recycling.  There are two categories of Community Waste Reduction and 
Recycling Grants: Standard Project Grants and Special Large Project Grants.  Different levels of grant 
funding are available for Standard Project Grants and Special Large Project Grants.  See the section of this 
document on Available Funding for more information. 
 

Standard Project Grants: 

Standard Project Grants support a wide range of projects that increase and/or enhance public waste reduction 
and recycling.  Any projects that address the following are strongly encouraged: 

 Projects that demonstrate the potential to significantly increase a community’s overall diversion of 
materials from the solid waste stream; 

 Projects that improve recycling program efficiency and / or cost effectiveness while increasing waste 
reduction; 

 Projects that increase the diversion of materials that are banned from disposal in North Carolina; 
 Projects that increase the collection and diversion of special and / or hazardous wastes from disposal; 
 Projects that create or expand away-from-home recycling opportunities such as recycling 

infrastructure for parks, sports fields, streetscape / pedestrian recycling, and / or recycling at public 
facilities or public venues.  If seeking funding for away-from-home recycling, please see additional 
provisions for away-from-home recycling projects in the Special Requirements section below; 

 Projects that implement or expand recycling service to underserved community sectors such as 
multifamily housing units or businesses; and / or 

 Projects that implement or expand Construction and Demolition recycling efforts such as asphalt 
shingle recycling or carpet recycling. 
  

Projects in the above list that are indicated by this symbol () will be eligible for bonus points as outlined in 
the Award Criteria section found on page 7 and 8 of this document.  Please contact Rob Taylor at (919) 707-
8139 for more information or to discuss your project ideas. 
 
 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

62



 2 

Special Large Project Grants: 
DEACS is offering a limited number of Special Large Project Grants with two specific focus areas: 1) 
projects that expand access to single stream processing capacity and 2) projects that develop public recycling 
programs to collect food waste.  Special Large Project Grants are competitive.  The number and types of 
grants funded will depend on the amount and kind of applications received. 
 
Special Large Project Option 1: Hub and Spoke Recycling Systems: Special Large Project Grant funds 
are designed to help local governments implement Hub and Spoke Recycling Systems that consolidate 
commingled recyclable materials for bulk transfer to a Materials Recovery Facility (MRF). 
 
Hub and Spoke Recycling Systems improve recycling program performance by creating more efficient 
access to processing services and by allowing public recycling programs that are not close to a MRF to 
exercise economies of scale for handling and transporting commingled (single-stream) recyclables.  
Consolidation of recyclables for shipment to a processing facility through a Hub and Spoke System that 
serves multiple public recycling programs should decrease collection and transportation costs and also enable 
regional consistency among recycling programs. 
 
Hub and Spoke Recycling projects seeking Special Large Project grant funding must offer service to two or 
more local government recycling programs.  Special Large Project Funds for Hub and Spoke Recycling 
Systems can only be used to invest in equipment and infrastructure associated with the creation of a regional 
Hub and Spoke consolidation point.  Only projects that create infrastructure for consolidating commingled 
recyclables for shipment to a Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) for processing are eligible for Hub and 
Spoke Special Large Project Funding.  The following stipulations apply to be eligible for this funding: 

 The recycling system created must serve more than one local government recycling program; and 
 The applicant(s) for Special Large Project funding must have communicated with a member of 

DEACS’s Local Government Assistance Team to discuss project parameters prior to submitting a 
grant proposal. 

 
Special Large Project Option 2: Food Waste Recycling Programs:  Special Large Project Grants are 
designed to help local governments implement or expand recycling programs to collect and manage food 
waste.   
 
Special Large Project Funds for Food Waste Recycling Programs can only be used for programs collecting or 
accepting residential and/or commercial food waste.  Other materials may be co-collected with food waste 
(i.e. yard waste / vegetative debris), but the primary purpose of the program must be to collect food waste 
from residences or businesses for the purpose of diverting it from landfill disposal and delivering it to a 
system for composting or anaerobic digestion. Grant funds may not be used for contracted collection costs. 
 
Available Funding and Cash Match Requirement: 

Grant Award Amounts:  
 Standard Project: Applicants are eligible for a Standard Project grant award of up to $30,000.   
 Special Large Project:  

o Applicants for Hub and Spoke Special Large Project grants are eligible for up to $60,000 
in state funding. 

o Applicants for Food Waste Recycling Special Large Project grants are eligible for up to 
$45,000 in state funding.  

 

Required Cash Match: Grant winners must provide a cash match equal to or exceeding 20 percent of the 
requested grant funding.  For example, a grantee under this program requesting $20,000 in grant funding 
from DEACS must show a minimum expenditure of $4,000 of local funds on the project. 

012015 BCC Meeting

63



 3 

To meet the cash match requirement, a minimum of one (1) local dollar must be spent for every five (5) 
dollars of grant funding awarded. 
 

Calculating Cash Match: To determine the necessary cash match for any grant project, first determine the 
total project budget then use the following equation:  required cash match = total project budget  6.   
The difference between the total project budget and the required cash match equals the maximum possible 
grant award.   
 
Distributions from the $2 per ton Solid Waste Disposal Tax may be used to cover cash match requirements.  
In-kind contributions will not be accepted in lieu of cash match. 
 
The annual Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant cycle typically receives funding requests that 
exceed available funds.   However, it is a priority for DEACS to support as many projects as possible.  After 
close examination of the requested funding and subject to agreement with the applicant, DEACS may award 
grant amounts lower than the original request.  For any amount awarded, grantees must still provide the 
required cash match. 
 
Grant Project Planning: 

It is anticipated that the 2015 CWRAR Grant Round will be highly competitive. For this reason it is 
important that your project be well thought out and well planned, and that you follow the instructions in this 
RFP and provide all information as outlined in the section addressing Required Proposal Format.  Proposals 
that seek grant funds for the replacement of existing equipment will be scored substantially lower than 
projects that implement new recycling services or projects that expand existing recycling services. 
 
Examples of Approved Uses of Recycling Grant Funds include site development costs, construction of 
facilities to handle recyclable materials, equipment purchases, equipment installation costs, public awareness 
programs and materials that support public education such as signs or brochures. 
 
Examples of Activities for which Recycling Grant Funds MAY NOT be used include employee salaries, 
land acquisition costs, administrative expenses such as overhead costs, studies or work performed by 
consultants, contracted collection costs or payment for recycling services such as household hazardous waste 
events. 
 
Please consider contacting a DEACS Local Government Assistance Team staff member to discuss your grant 
project prior to submitting your proposal.  Local Government Team members are available to provide 
technical assistance and advice on grant projects.  A listing of team member contact information and areas of 
individual expertise is available on this web site: http://portal.ncdenr.org/web/deao/recycling/localgov. 
 

Eligible Entities:   

 Counties, municipalities, councils of governments and solid waste authorities in North Carolina are 
eligible to apply for funding from the Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant Program. 

 Counties, municipalities, councils of governments and / or solid waste authorities with an open 2014 

CWRAR grant contract must have invoiced for 90% of their grant funds by the proposal due-date 
to be eligible for grant funding during this grant cycle. Applicants that have completed and closed 
previous CWRAR grant projects may submit another proposal under this grant round.  Proposals will 
not be accepted from applicants with an open CWRAR grant from cycles prior to 2014.  

 Federal and state agencies are not eligible for funding through this grant program. 
 Public universities, community colleges and private colleges and universities are not eligible for 

funding through this grant program. 
 Not-for-profit entities are not eligible for funding through this grant program; however, these entities 

are eligible for funding through the Recycling Business Development Grant Round.  For more 

012015 BCC Meeting

64



 4 

information about the Recycling Business Development Grant round, please contact Wendy Worley 
at (919) 707-8136 or wendy.worley@ncdenr.gov. 

 Public school systems and individual public schools are not eligible to apply directly for funding 
through this grant program.  However, local governments (counties or municipalities) may apply for 
funding to support public school recycling projects.  Additional requirements apply for projects 
seeking grant support for public school recycling projects - see Special Requirements section below. 

 
Conditions on Submittals: 

 ONLY ONE PROPOSAL PER ELIGIBLE ENTITY WILL BE ACCEPTED.   
 Multi-party initiatives (such as joint projects by two or more local governments where each local 

government contributes towards project funding) are strongly encouraged. 
 Any group participating in a regional or multi-party project proposal may not submit additional 

proposals.   
 All applicants selected for funding will undergo a compliance review to ensure that they do not have 

any outstanding notices of violation related to North Carolina solid waste statutes and rules. 
Outstanding Notice of Violations (NOVs) must be corrected to the satisfaction of the N.C. Division 
of Waste Management (DWM) prior to any grant being awarded.  Applicants with outstanding 
NOVs are responsible for providing DEACS with information from DWM indicating that the 
community is in compliance and that the NOVs have been corrected before a grant contract can be 
initiated. 

 Applications will not be accepted from local governments that have not submitted the required Solid 
Waste and Materials Management Annual Report for the most recent fiscal year. 

 As a condition of grant award DEACS may work with applicants to revise initially submitted 
proposals before entering into a grant contract.  Initial proposals must be received by the due date.  
Changes to proposals may include adjustments to project scope, project budget, project time line 
and/or other elements of the proposal.  Any changes to initial proposals must approved by DEACS 
and the applicant and the resultant Final CWRAR Proposal will become an attachment to the grant 
contract.      

 

General Requirements: 

General requirements for all applicants: 
 Certification regarding usage of NC Solid Waste Disposal Tax proceeds:  Solid Waste Disposal Tax 

proceeds are distributed to eligible local governments on a quarterly basis by the Department of 
Revenue.  According to § 150-187.63, these funds must be used by a city or county solely for solid 
waste management programs and services.  Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant 
applicants must certify in writing that all disposal tax proceeds are used only for the purpose of 
providing solid waste and recycling services. In addition to this written certification, applicants must 
describe how disposal tax funds are utilized. 

 Public Building Recycling Services: Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grants will not be 
awarded to applicants that do not have recycling services for cans, bottles and paper available at their 
government buildings.  As part of the grant proposal, all applicants must indicate that employees in 
the key government buildings operated by the applicant have reasonable access to recycling services 
and are able and encouraged to recycle materials generated in the course of business.  Please include 
a list of the materials collected for recycling at these facilities. 

 Mercury Product Recycling: § 130A-310.60 requires that any public agency using state funds for the 
construction or operation or public buildings shall establish a program for the collection and 
recycling of all spent fluorescent lights and thermostats that contain mercury generated in public 
buildings.  As part of the grant proposal, all applicants must indicate that they have a program in 
place for the collection of fluorescent lights and mercury thermostats from their public buildings.  If 
the applicant does not have a program in place for the collection of these materials, then as a 
precondition of any grant award the applicant must initiate such services.  For more information 

012015 BCC Meeting

65



 5 

about these requirements and / or for assistance implementing a mercury products recycling program 
please contact Joseph Fitzpatrick at 919-707-8121, joseph.fitzpatrick@ncdenr.gov.   

 
Special Requirements: 

Applicants seeking funding for public school recycling, away-from-home recycling or electronics recycling 
MUST address the indicated Special Requirement in their submitted proposal. 

 Special Requirements for applicants seeking funding for public school recycling projects: As stated 
in the section addressing Eligible Entities, only counties, municipalities, councils of governments 
and solid waste authorities in North Carolina are eligible to apply for CWRAR Grant funding.  
Proposals seeking funding for public school recycling projects must come from one of these entities.  
Public school systems and or individual schools may not apply directly.  Applicants seeking funding 
for public school recycling projects must answer the supplemental questions below to ensure that all 
necessary program elements are addressed, and to help demonstrate project planning.  This is a 
competitive grant program and projects that institute or expand a school-system wide recycling 
program will compete better than projects that only serve individual schools.  Eligible grant projects 
may seek funding for equipment (such as bins and roll carts) and / or education materials.  As with 
other CWRAR projects, administrative expenses (staff salaries and contract collection costs) are not 
eligible for grant funding nor can they be used as matching funds.  Please contact Heather Cashwell 
at 919-707-8127, heather.cashwell@ncdenr.gov for information or assistance with public school 
recycling projects. 
 

  School Recycling Supplemental Questions: 
o Provide a description of any existing school recycling program(s). 
o Indicate whether collection of recyclables be provided by the local government or through a 

contracted collection service provider. 
o Provide a list of the recyclables accepted by the program, and indicate how the materials are 

collected (single stream, dual stream, source separated)? 
o Where are the recyclables going after collection (who is your market)? 
o Where will recycling containers be placed: in classrooms, in cafeterias, hallways, on athletic 

fields, offices, library, copy room? 
o Who will be responsible for emptying containers (cleaning staff, teachers, students, student 

groups, etc.)? 
o A recycling contact must be established at each school that is recycling as a result of this 

grant.  Please provide a list of schools, contact person, and title.  Designated contacts could 
be the facilities manager, head custodian, faculty coordinator of a leadership group, the 
principle, or an administrator. 

o Describe your plan for promoting recycling and educating staff and students about the 
program. 

 
 Special Requirements for applicants seeking funding for away-from-home recycling projects: 

Grant funds can only be used for recycling related purchases and cannot be used to pay for the 
purchase of away-from-home receptacles for the collection of waste (garbage).  If a proposal 
includes the purchase of away–from–home receptacles that collect BOTH waste and recyclables then 
the standard matching fund requirement will be adjusted so that the applicant (grantee) covers the 
full cost of the waste portion of the container with their matching funds.  For example, if a 
community seeks to purchase a combo waste / recycling station that has one slot for garbage and one 
for recyclables and if the receptacle costs $1,000 then the applicant will be expected to provide a 
match equal to one half of the purchase price or $500.  If you are seeking funding for an away-from-
home recycling project please indicate in the Special Requirements section of your proposal whether 
any of the equipment to be purchased will be used to collect waste materials that are intended to be 
disposed of in a landfill. 

012015 BCC Meeting

66



 6 

 Special Requirements for applicants seeking funding for electronics recycling projects: Any 
government that has previously been eligible to receive funds distributed from the State’s Electronics 
Management Program WILL NOT be eligible to receive a Community Waste Reduction and 
Recycling Grant for an electronics recycling related project.  Any community seeking grant funds 
related to electronics recycling must include information in its proposal on whether the local 
government has ever received funds distributed from the State’s Electronics Management Program.  
For more information on eligibility for Electronics Management Program Funds see this web site: 
http://portal.ncdenr.org/web/wm/sw/electronics/localgov. 
 
Successful applicants seeking grant funds to support electronics recycling projects will be required to 
become eligible for Electronics Management Program funding on or before December 31, 2015 as a 
precondition of receipt of Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant funds. 

 

Funding Period:   

Grantees must expend funds within one year of contract execution unless the grant contract term is extended 
by written agreement between the applicant and the N.C. Department of Environment and Natural Resources.  
Extensions are possible but not guaranteed.  It is anticipated that grant contracts resulting from this grant 
cycle will begin July 1, 2015 and end June 30, 2016.  Any funds expended prior to the start of the contract 
will not be reimbursed. 
 
Due Date:   

Proposals MUST be received by DEACS by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 27, 2015.  Any proposals 
received after the deadline will not be considered. 
 
Local governments requiring board approval to apply for grant funds should plan to procure that approval 
before the submittal deadline. 
 

How to Submit Proposals: 

One electronic copy of the proposal must be submitted.    Receipt of all acceptable proposals will be 
acknowledged by e-mail.  Submit electronic documents to rob.taylor@ncdenr.gov.  Please submit electronic 
versions as Microsoft Word (preferred) or Adobe (PDF) attachments.  If submittal of an electronic version of 
your proposal presents a hardship, please contact Rob Taylor to discuss submittal options. 
 

Proposals must be received by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 27, 2015.   Proposals not received by 

5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 27, 2015 will not be accepted. 

 

Required Proposal Format: 

The following outline indicates what applicants must include in their proposal for their application to be 
considered complete.  Proposals that fail to provide all of the required information or that fail to follow 
this format will be deemed inadequate and may not be considered for funding. 

 Project Title 
 Applicant Contact Information: to include the following: 

 Name and title of main contact 
 Organization 
 Address 
 Phone number 
 Fax number 
 E-mail address 
 Local Government Federal Tax ID number 

 Date of Proposal Submittal: this must be the date of submission of proposal to DEACS 
~ continued on next page ~ 

012015 BCC Meeting

67



 7 

 General Requirements: (see section on General Requirements for more information) 
 Written statement certifying that Solid Waste Disposal Tax Proceeds are used only  

for solid waste management purposes and a description of how proceeds are used. 
 Written statement indicating that the applicant has recycling services collecting cans, bottles 

and paper available at the key government buildings and a list of materials collected. 
 Written statement indicating that the applicant has established a program for the collection 

and recycling of fluorescent lights and mercury containing thermostats from public buildings 
owned by the applicant.  

 Project Description: Please include the following information in your project description: 
 Description and quantities of items to be purchased with grant funds; 
 Description of the anticipated life of service for the items or materials to be purchased with 

grant funds (estimate how long the project will continue to serve the community); 
 An estimate of the number of households or businesses that will be impacted by or have 

access to the recycling services associated with the proposed project; 
 An estimate of the waste reduction impact of the proposed project; and 
 A description of whether the grant project will create a new service, enhance or expand an 

existing service, or support an existing recycling service without expanding that service.  
 Special Requirements: Proposals for school recycling, electronics recycling or away from home / 

pedestrian recycling must include additional information as stipulated in the Special Requirements 
section.  See Special Requirements on pages 5 and 6 for more information. 

 Project Timeline: Bulleted list showing project milestones and general implementation dates.  
Timeline must begin on or after July 1, 2015 and project must be complete by June 30, 2016. 

 Project Budget: to include the following: 
 Itemized list of intended expenditures and estimated costs; 
 Amount of funds requested from the state and amount of matching funds to be provided by 

the applicant (see Cash Match Requirements); 
 Please submit your budget in a table following the example shown below: 

 
Sample Project Budget State Grant Award Applicant Cash Match Project Total 

Recycling Carts for Commercial Recycling 
Program (100 carts @ $55 each) $ 4,583 $ 917 $ 5,500 

Labels for Carts and Signs for Recycling Sites $ 343 $ 69 $ 412 

Program Brochures (Design and Printing) $ 209 $ 41 $ 250 

Total $ 5,135 $ 1,027 $ 6,162 

 
* Note about Project Budgets: state and local sales taxes are not reimbursable expenditures and 
   should not be included as part of grant budgets. 

 

Grant Selection Process: 
Through a blind vote process, a selection committee will use the pre-established Award Criteria identified 
below to rank proposals and make award decisions. The review process is expected to be completed and 
preliminary award announcements made in April, 2015.  Applicants are encouraged to consider the Award 
Criteria as they develop their grant proposals.  A total of 100 points is available. 
 
Award Criteria: 

1. Innovation / Creativity (0-5 points): Is the project innovative? Does the project address a new 
waste stream or material, create a new recycling service, or take an approach not seen in North 
Carolina?  Does the project set a strong example for other communities to replicate? 

2. Advancement of Public Recycling Service (0-10 points): Does the project implement a new 
recycling service in the applicant community, or does the project increase the efficiency or 

012015 BCC Meeting

68



 8 

effectiveness of an existing service?  Does the project bring a new aspect of recycling to an area or 
region of the state?  Does the project implement a new program or service that is proven to be 
effective in another community or region of the state?  

3. Planning (0-20 points): Did the Project Description include all necessary elements?  Is the proposal 
well thought-out, well-researched and backed by valid facts and assumptions?   

4. Consistency with Best Management Practices (0-15 points): Is the project consistent with 
recycling industry Best Management Practices (BMPs) and / or does the project involve the adoption 
or expansion of an industry BMP?  Recognized BMPs may include the collection of commingled 
materials, collection using carts, the use of compacting equipment for collection vehicles, and / or 
the use of equipment and / or practices proven to reduce contamination and maximize diversion in 
other communities. 

5. Impact on the Waste Stream (0-15 points): Will the project contribute substantially toward 
reduction of the local waste stream or will it substantially increase tonnage recovered through 
recycling services? 

6. Efficiency / Cost-effectiveness (0-10 points): Will the project improve the efficiency or cost-
effectiveness of the local waste reduction program?  Does the project reduce the operating cost of a 
current recycling service or does it adopt practices proven to be cost effective in other communities?  

7. Sustainability / Commitment (0-10 points): Will the project be ongoing and sustained in 
subsequent annual budgets? Does the project have the support of the governing body?  Does the 
project make investments that will continue to serve the community for years to come? 

8. Joint Effort (0 or 5 points): One party proposals will receive zero (0) points; multi-party proposals 
(involving cash match from all participants) will receive five (5) points. 

9. Preferred Sector or Commodity (0-10 points): To what extent does the project serve a one of the 
targeted sectors or materials that is eligible for bonus points as described in the Standard Projects 
Grants section on page 1?  Is the project a Special Large Project? 

 

If Your Proposal is Selected for Funding: 
DEACS anticipates that applicants selected for funding will be notified by the end of April 2015.  DEACS 
will notify the applicant with a formal offer by e-mail.  The applicant must accept or decline the offer.  The 
following will occur once the offer is accepted:  

 DEACS will conduct a compliance review with the Division of Waste Management (this may occur 
before offer is accepted).  

 When DEACS requires revisions to the initially submitted proposals as a condition of grant award, 
DEACS and the applicant must both agree on the revisions to the proposal and the applicant must 
approve any changes and accept the offered grant in writing.  The Final Proposal will become an 
attachment to the grant contract.  Applicants who fail meet this requirement will not be awarded 
funding. 

 Successful applicants will be required to register with the state’s e-procurement system using the 
same address provided in the applicant’s proposal.  To register in the state’s e-procurement system 
please visit the following link: http://eprocurement.nc.gov/.   

 DEACS will submit a request through the DENR contract processing system for a grant contract. 
 
NOTE: Successful applicants that make purchases before a grant contract is signed by both DENR 

and the grant recipient will not be reimbursed. 

 

Other General Terms and Conditions: 
All grantees are subject to the following terms and conditions.  Most of these terms and conditions will be 
outlined in the grant contract. 

 Publications – all documents and publications associated with a grant contract should be printed on 
recycled paper containing at least 30 percent post-consumer content. 

012015 BCC Meeting

69



 9 

 Cash match – grantees are required to provide cash match of at least of 20 percent of the grant 
award. 

 Final reports – a draft final report is required to be submitted to DEACS at least 30 days prior to the 
contract end date and a final report is required to be submitted by the contract end date.  Final reports 
and drafts should be submitted electronically.  All applicants are strongly encouraged to visit the 
following web site to review the final reporting format: 
http://portal.ncdenr.org/web/deao/recycling/lg/financial-assistance.   
A link to the final report format can be found on the above web page.  If you do not have internet 
access, please contact Rob Taylor at (919) 707-8139 to receive a copy of the Final Report 
Guidelines.   

 Extensions – no-cost time extensions are possible but not guaranteed for grant contracts.  Grantees 
seeking no-cost time extensions should submit a request for a time extension at least sixty (60) days 
prior to the contract end date.  The request for extension must indicate how long the grantee is 
seeking to extend the project and the reason that the extension is being requested (i.e., why the 
project cannot be completed on-time). Any request for an extension must include a new timeline 
with revised project milestones as well as a new budget (if budget changes are also being requested).  
DEACS reserves the right to decline any request for extension that is not initiated at least sixty (60) 
days prior to the contract end date. 

 Reimbursement – distribution of DEACS grant funds is on a reimbursement basis.  Requests for 
reimbursement can only be made after the grantee has spent funds on the grant project.  
Reimbursement requests must be submitted on letterhead, must include copies of invoices, and must 
include proof that the grantee has made payment.  Proof of payment may include copies of canceled 
checks or other financial reports showing that funds were spent.  State and local sales taxes are not 

reimbursable, may not be counted towards expenditure requirements, and should be excluded 

from reimbursement requests. 
 Final 10 Percent of Funds – DEACS will continue to reimburse grantees until 90 percent of the 

award amount has been expended.  The final 10 percent of grant funds will be held until an 
acceptable final report has been received by DEACS.  The final report must be received and 
approved prior to the end date of the contract.  All final requests for reimbursement must be received 
within 45 days of the contract end-date or all remaining grant funds will be forfeit. 

  
A Final Word on Grant Writing: 

Proposals may receive low scores or even be rejected because applicants fail to follow the instructions 
outlined in this document.  Applicants stand a better chance of success if they include all of the required 
components of a proposal and if they follow the Required Proposal Format.  Project Descriptions should be 
clear, concise, and should demonstrate thoughtful planning.  Poorly prepared proposals create uncertainty 
about the project goals and intended results.  Clear details will provide grant proposal reviewers confidence 
about the validity and feasibility of a proposal.  Applicants with questions are encouraged to contact DEACS 
for more information. 

012015 BCC Meeting

70



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

REQUEST FOR AMENDMENTS TO FIRE DISTRICTS 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Jeff Virginia, Emergency Services Director, will request the Board schedule a public hearing 
on February 17, 2015 to allow citizen comments on the transfer of property from the Beaver 
Dam Fire District to the Cove Creek Fire District.  Maps have been included detailing the 
changes. 
 
Board action is requested to schedule a public hearing on February 17, 2015 to allow citizen 
comments on the transfer of property from the Beaver Dam Fire District to the Cove Creek Fire 
District.   
 
 
 
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

71



WATAUGA COUNTY      _______ 

Department of Communications & Emergency Services 
184 Hodges Gap Road Suite D ♦ Boone, North Carolina 28607   Phone (828) 264-3761 
                      FAX   (828) 265-7617 
   Jeff Virginia-Director                     
                                                                                     Email: Jeff.Virginia@watgov.org 
 
 

 
MEMO 
 
Date:  January 13, 2015 
To:  Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
From:  Jeff Virginia 
Ref:  Fire District Change 
Cc:  Deron Geouque 
 
Pursuant to NCGS 69-25.11, I wish to request a public hearing to be scheduled for the next 
available Board of Commissioners meeting in reference to the items listed below. 
  
The attached maps, diagrams and agreement between Beaver Dam Fire Department and Cove 
Creek Fire Department are for an area in the Beaver Dam Fire District that both Fire Chiefs have 
agreed to change for better service of the area affected. 
Currently Beaver Dam Fire Department serves the area but must travel into the Cove Creek 
District to access the residences for fire protection which can only be accessed from the Phillips 
Branch Road. 
 
Steve Sudderth will present this to the Board at the upcoming meeting. 
  
 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

72



012015 BCC Meeting

73



012015 BCC Meeting

74



012015 BCC Meeting

75



012015 BCC Meeting

76



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

77



Month!v Collections Report 

Watauga County 

Bank deposits of the following amounts have been made and credited to the account of Watauga County. The 
reported 

totals do not include small shortages and overages reported to the Watauga County Finance Officer 

Monthly Report December 2014 

Current Month Current Month Current FY Current FY Previous FY 
Collections Percenta~:,e Collections Percenta~;:;e Percentage 

General Counn, 
Taxes 2014 8,472,966.42 59.50% 20,660,985.44 78.18% 76.41% 
Prior Year Taxes 77,469.94 475,116.21 
Solid Waste User Fees 753,671.91 56.71% 1,940,474.01 76.93% 76.39% 
Green Box Fees 2,793.74 NA 15,663.15 NA 77.24% 

Total County Funds $9,306,902.01 $23,092,238.81 

Fire Districts 
Foscoe Fire 116,315.71 54.09% 354,584.38 78.00% 78.29% 
Boone Fire 232,460.08 63.10% 587,743.21 81.02% 79.19% 
Fall Creek Service Dist. 1,642.66 31.08% 5,755.67 61.25% NA 
Beaver Darn Fire 30,911.53 56.80% 78,659.68 76.53% 74.88% 
Stewart Simmons Fire 40,193.87 63.03% 87,464.48 78.69% 49.45% 
Zionville Fire 28,752.84 5l.I8% 82,818.42 74.59% 76.87% 
Cove Creek Fire 68,035.93 57.67% 185,506.06 78.43% 78.70% 
Shawneehaw Fire 27,433.36 58.26% 73,418.71 78.59% 79.42% 
Meat Camp Fire 60,342.42 58.80% 158,954.35 78.69% 78.85% 
Deep Gap Fire 58,567.79 60.58% 146,123.29 79.21% 78.35% 
Todd Fire 19,437.68 56.76% 46,260.27 75.41% 79.70% 
Blowing Rock Fire 127,773.65 56.02% 359,992.54 77.74% 77.35% 
M.C. Creston Fire 1,686.34 46.83% 4,615.97 7l.I4% 66.78% 
Foscoe Service District 22,508.86 66.99% 58,284.30 83.97% 84.37% 
Beech Mtn. Service Dist. 164.20 12.68% 741.79 39.43% 48.05% 
Cove Creek Service Dist. 232.95 100.00% 324.15 100.00% 92.86% 
Shawneehaw Service Disl 1,530.36 46.80% 4,333.15 70.90% 79.80% 

$836,347.57 $2,229,824.75 

Towns 
Boone 2,505,775.76 67.99% 4,515,202.48 79.14% 76.06% 
Municipal Services 69,413.49 71.48% 98,163.79 77.94% 82.37% 
Boone MY Fee 50.78 100.00% 1,577.36 NA 77.18% 
Blowing Rock 69.35 0.00% 2,125.76 NA 85.08% 
Seven Devils 0.00 0.00% 402.26 NA 83.72% 
Beech Mountain 0.00 0.00% 1,536.17 NA 78.49% 

Total Town Taxes $2,575,309.38 $4,619,007.82 

Total Amount Collected $12,718,558.96 $29,941,071.38 

012015 BCC Meeting

78



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

79



 

12/31/2014 17:43    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 12/01/2014 TO 12/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1597878 CSI LEASING, INC                        PP 2014  1000111 12/31/2014               0 C02                        9.62
ATTN PROP TAX DEPT                      1403                    C02 G01                        8.14
9990 OLD OLIVE ST                       TAX RELEASES                  5130 _______________
ST LOUIS, MO 63141                      double billed                                     17.76

 
  1597878 CSI LEASING, INC                        PP 2014  1000112 12/31/2014               0 F02                         .82

ATTN PROP TAX DEPT                      1404                    F02 G01                        5.10
9990 OLD OLIVE ST                       TAX RELEASES                  5131 _______________
ST LOUIS, MO 63141                      double billed                                      5.92

 
  1750502 DEWEY WRIGHT RENTALS                    PP 2014      805 12/31/2014               0 F02                        1.98

PO BOX 308                              1270                    F02 G01                       12.39
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  5134 _______________
                                        DOUBLE BILLED                                     14.37

 
  1535427 HARRISON, JAMES PAYNE                   RE 2014    38406 12/31/2014               0 C02                        4.92

421 HWY 105 EXT                         2910-36-0550-000        C02 G01                        3.76
BOONE, NC 28607-                        TAX RELEASES                  5132 SWF                       80.00
                                        TO BE REBILLED  INCORRECT BILLING       _______________
                                                                                          88.68

 
  1624370 ISAACS, MAUDE                           RE 2014    21837 12/31/2014               0 F06                       28.40

235 SMITH ISAACS RD                     1993-23-1595-000        F06 G01                      177.78
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     TAX RELEASES                  5133 SWF                       80.00
                                        INCORRECT BILLING DUE TO OA EXEMPTION   _______________
                                                                                         286.18

 
  1349570 LUSTER, CLIFFORD D AND JUDY             PP 2014     1802 12/31/2014               0 F09                        2.54

578 LITTLE CREEK RD                     420738000               F09 G01                       15.90
TODD, NC 28684                          TAX RELEASES                  5138 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH ASSESSED AS REAL IN 2014             _______________
                                                                                          98.44

 
  1639777 MOORE, KEVIN A                          RE 2014    23212 12/31/2014         195,000 G01                      610.35

MOORE, HELEN G                          2807-85-5299-000        C03 
4006 COPELAND DR                        TAX RELEASES                  5137
NASHVILLE, TN 37215                     PTC APPEAL                              

 
  1514655 PVH RETAIL DIVISION D/B/A               PP 2014     2066 12/31/2014               0 G01                      154.00

G H BASS CO #260                        514655999               C03 
PO BOX 6969                             TAX RELEASES                  5139
BRIDGEWATER, NJ 08807                   DOUBLE BILLED. AM RETAIL PURCHASED BUSIN

 
  1585896 RIDGE RUNNER RENTALS, LLC               PP 2014     2913 12/31/2014               0 C02                        3.50

PO BOX 391                              585896999               C02 
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  5129
                                        BUISNESS NOT IN C02, SHOULD BE FO2      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

80



 

12/31/2014 17:43    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 12/01/2014 TO 12/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1734553 SAREL, DAN                              RE 2014     8521 12/31/2014          21,800 G01                       68.23
10100 SW 142ND ST                       1940-82-3440-000        C05 
MIAMI, FL 33176                         TAX RELEASES                  5140
                                        PTC APPEAL                              

 
  1731023 SPARKS, HOYT D F                        RE 2014    47266 12/31/2014          28,100 F10                       14.05

486 CHOATE DAIRY RD                     2951-03-8890-000        F10 G01                       87.95
SPARTA, NC 28675                        REFUND RELEASE                5141 _______________
                                        PTC APPEAL                                       102.00

 
  1748081 WEST, KENNETH C                         RE 2014    26084 12/31/2014          55,000 G01                      172.15

PO BOX 4063                             2818-00-8501-002        C03 
EMERALD ISLE, NC 28594                  REFUND RELEASE                5136
                                        PTC APPEAL                              

 
  1629524 WINEBARGER, ALFRED GREGORY              MV 2013    23035 12/31/2014               0 F09                        4.60

2507 MEAT CAMP RD                       WZR9554                 F09 G01                       28.80
BOONE, NC 286077269                     TAX RELEASES                  5135 _______________
                                        vehicle sold plt turnin                           33.40

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 13    RELEASES - TOTAL         299,900        1,654.98

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

81



 

12/31/2014 17:43    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 12/01/2014 TO 12/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2013 MV F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE MV                        4.60
2013 MV G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       28.80

_______________
2013 TOTAL           33.40

 
2014 RE C02   BOONE RE                                 4.92
2014 RE F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                       28.40
2014 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                        14.05
2014 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,120.22
2014 RE SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                   160.00
2014 PP C02   BOONE PP                                13.12
2014 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            2.80
2014 PP F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        2.54
2014 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      195.53
2014 PP SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                    80.00

_______________
2014 TOTAL        1,621.58

 
SUMMARY TOTAL        1,654.98

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

82



 

12/31/2014 17:43    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 12/01/2014 TO 12/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2014 C02   BOONE PP                                18.04
C02 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       11.90
C02 2014 SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                    80.00

_______________
C02 TOTAL          109.94

 
C03 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      936.50

_______________
C03 TOTAL          936.50

 
C05 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       68.23

_______________
C05 TOTAL           68.23

 
F02 2014 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            2.80
F02 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       17.49

_______________
F02 TOTAL           20.29

 
F06 2014 F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                       28.40
F06 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      177.78
F06 2014 SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                    80.00

_______________
F06 TOTAL          286.18

 
F09 2013 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE MV                        4.60
F09 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       28.80
F09 2014 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        2.54
F09 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       15.90
F09 2014 SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                    80.00

_______________
F09 TOTAL          131.84

 
F10 2014 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                        14.05
F10 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       87.95

_______________
F10 TOTAL          102.00

 
SUMMARY TOTAL        1,654.98

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

83



Payee Name Address 2 Address 3 Plate 
Number

Refund 
Reason

Create Date Tax Jurisdiction Levy Type Change Interest Change Total Change

G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($8.65) $0.00 ($8.65)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F07 Tax $1.06 $0.00 $1.06

Refund $12.59
G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($113.73) $0.00 ($113.73)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F07 Tax $13.87 $0.00 $13.87

Refund $104.86
G01 Tax ($20.26) $0.00 ($20.26)
F02 Tax ($3.24) $0.00 ($3.24)

Refund $23.50
G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($226.98) $0.00 ($226.98)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F12 Tax $27.68 $0.00 $27.68

Refund $204.30
G01 Tax ($32.82) $0.00 ($32.82)
F09 Tax ($5.24) $0.00 ($5.24)

Refund $38.06
G01 Tax ($15.72) ($0.78) ($16.50)

 ROCKY 
MOUNT, NC 

27803

A
d
j
u
s
t

North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report
Report Date 1/5/2015 3:23:27 PM

Address 1
e
f
u
n
d 
T
y
p
e

Situs error 12/04/2014

ALMUS, 
SARAH

 1625 
PINECREST 

RD

 ROCKY 
MOUNT, NC 

27803

A
d
j
u
s
t

BFX9852 Situs error 12/04/2014

PSA5397ALMUS, 
FREDERICK

 1625 
PINECREST 

RD

 BLOWING 
ROCK, NC 

28605

A
d
j
u
s
t

BUBB, 
LOURDES

 537 OAK 
RIDGE DR

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

CLP9672 Tag 
Surrender

12/18/2014

Situs error 12/01/2014

CARROLL, 
LARRY

 234 DELL 
COFFEY RD

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

YTC1857 Tag 
Surrender

12/29/2014

CLF2580CARLSON, 
JOHN

 275 INDRIO 
RD

CARROLL,  234 DELL 
 

 BOONE, NC BMJ9412 Tag 12/29/2014

012015 BCC Meeting

84



North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report
Report Date 1/5/2015 3:23:27 PM

F09 Tax ($2.52) ($0.13) ($2.65)
Refund $19.15

G01 Tax ($43.54) $0.00 ($43.54)
C05 Tax ($89.03) $0.00 ($89.03)

Refund $132.57
G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($65.05) $0.00 ($65.05)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F09 Tax $8.79 $0.00 $8.79
MS1 Tax ($36.92) $0.00 ($36.92)

Refund $98.18
G01 Tax ($13.86) $0.00 ($13.86)
F02 Tax ($2.21) $0.00 ($2.21)

Refund $16.07
G01 Tax ($44.58) ($2.57) ($47.15)
F02 Tax ($7.12) ($0.41) ($7.53)

Refund $54.68
G01 Tax ($3.05) ($0.15) ($3.20)
F02 Tax ($0.49) ($0.02) ($0.51)

Refund $3.71
G01 Tax ($10.83) $0.00 ($10.83)
F02 Tax ($1.73) $0.00 ($1.73)

Refund $12.56
G01 Tax ($10.55) $0.00 ($10.55)
F01 Tax ($1.68) $0.00 ($1.68)

Refund $12.23
G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($22.88) $0.00 ($22.88)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
C03 Tax $17.30 $0.00 $17.30

Refund $10.58
G01 Tax ($26.41) $0.00 ($26.41)
F02 Tax ($4.22) $0.00 ($4.22)

Refund $30.63
G01 Tax ($41.65) $0.00 ($41.65)
F02 Tax ($6.65) $0.00 ($6.65)

Refund $48.30

 BEECH MTN, 
NC 28604 r

o
r

 
MAEGAN

   
COFFEY RD

   
28607 r

o
r

 
Surrender

Tag 
Surrender

12/31/2014

CONNELL, 
MATTHEW

 3711 NC HWY 
194 N

 BOONE, NC 
28607

A
d
j
u
s
t
m

CCY5395 Situs error 12/16/2014

YTB6508COLE, 
LEONARD

 413 SAINT 
ANDREWS RD

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

DALTON, 
ROGER

 155 CLINT 
LEWIS RD

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

CE1737 Tag 
Surrender

12/19/2014

Tag 
Surrender

12/16/2014

DALTON, 
ROGER

 155 CLINT 
LEWIS RD

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

AEW8730 Tag 
Surrender

12/19/2014

BMK6514DALTON, 
ROGER

 155 CLINT 
LEWIS RD

 JUPITER, FL 
33477 r

o
r

DALTON, 
ROGER

 155 CLINT 
LEWIS RD

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

XPS8329 Tag 
Surrender

12/19/2014

Tag 
Surrender

12/16/2014

DICKINSON, 
WILLIAM

 1145 
FEARRINGTO

N POST

 PITTSBORO, 
NC 27312

A
d
j
u
s
t

CEL1565 Situs error 12/31/2014

AKA5327DEBRIERE, 
MICHAEL

 4300 S US 
HWY 1

 SUITE 203 - 
233

 OCALA, FL 
34476 r

o
r

FEIMSTER, 
BOBBY

 PO BOX 110  BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

XYN1391 Tag 
Surrender

12/18/2014

Tag 
Surrender

12/18/2014B0WJRFIELD, 
FRANCESCA

 7043 SW 99TH 
ST

012015 BCC Meeting

85



North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report
Report Date 1/5/2015 3:23:27 PM

G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($56.43) $0.00 ($56.43)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F07 Tax $7.63 $0.00 $7.63
MS1 Tax ($32.03) $0.00 ($32.03)

Refund $85.83
G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($26.40) $0.00 ($26.40)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F12 Tax $3.22 $0.00 $3.22

Refund $28.18
G01 Tax ($26.73) $0.00 ($26.73)
F07 Tax ($4.27) $0.00 ($4.27)

Refund $31.00
G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($9.51) $0.00 ($9.51)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F10 Tax $1.16 $0.00 $1.16

Refund $13.35
G01 Tax ($5.69) $0.00 ($5.69)
C02 Tax ($6.72) $0.00 ($6.72)
C02 Vehicle Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Refund $12.41
G01 Tax ($10.77) $0.00 ($10.77)
C03 Tax ($9.64) $0.00 ($9.64)

Refund $20.41
G01 Tax ($20.14) $0.00 ($20.14)
F09 Tax ($3.22) $0.00 ($3.22)

Refund $23.36
G01 Tax ($8.04) $0.00 ($8.04)
F09 Tax ($1.29) $0.00 ($1.29)

Refund $9.33
G01 Tax ($15.58) $0.00 ($15.58)
F12 Tax ($2.49) $0.00 ($2.49)

Refund $18.07
G01 Tax ($12.05) $0.00 ($12.05)
FS1 Tax ($1.93) $0.00 ($1.93)

HODGES, ROY  5154 US 
HIGHWAY 421 

N

 VILAS, NC 
28692

A
d
j
u
s
t
m

CE5405 Situs error 12/02/2014

 VILAS, NC 
28692 r

o
r

HOLDEN, 
ALEXANDER

 PO BOX 2288  BLOWING 
ROCK, NC 

28605

A
d
j
u
s
t

DBP8156 Situs error 12/08/2014

Tag 
Surrender

12/01/2014

JORDAN, 
JERRY

 129 MTN VW 
BAPTIST CH 

RD

 DEEP GAP, NC 
28618

A
d
j
u
s
t

DBX9127 Situs error 12/29/2014

VWZ3174ISAACS, 
PAMELA

 577 BURL 
LAWRENCE 

RD

 NAPLES, FL 
34114 r

o
r

LASSITER, 
JOHN

 411 
BEAUREGARD 

CIRCLE

 OXFORD, MS 
38655 r

o
r
a

CEM7237 Tag 
Surrender

12/09/2014

Tag 
Surrender

12/11/2014

MAHER, 
DEBORAH

 114 
CHRISTIES LN

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

RNL9524 Tag 
Surrender

12/16/2014

BCE6295LINTON, 
KIMBERLY

 308 MORGAN 
RD

 BLOWING 
ROCK, NC 

28605
r
o
r

MILLER, JOHN  PO BOX 2273  BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

CEW6552 Tag 
Surrender

12/22/2014

Tag 
Surrender

12/23/2014

PONKO, TED  756 ARNETT 
HOLLOW RD

 VILAS, NC 
28692 r

RRN3483 Tag 
Surrender

12/08/2014

ADR2696NORVILLE, 
ROBERT

 127 BOULDER 
LN

012015 BCC Meeting

86



North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report
Report Date 1/5/2015 3:23:27 PM

Refund $13.98
G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($87.33) $0.00 ($87.33)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F07 Tax $10.65 $0.00 $10.65

Refund $81.68
G01 Tax ($9.62) $0.00 ($9.62)
C03 Tax ($8.61) $0.00 ($8.61)

Refund $18.23
G01 Tax ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00)
F02 Tax ($2.40) $0.00 ($2.40)

Refund $17.40
G01 Tax ($14.55) $0.00 ($14.55)
F02 Tax ($2.33) $0.00 ($2.33)

Refund $16.88
G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C02 Tax ($101.52) $0.00 ($101.52)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
F01 Tax $12.38 $0.00 $12.38

Refund $94.14
G01 Tax ($5.56) $0.00 ($5.56)
F10 Tax ($0.89) $0.00 ($0.89)

Refund $6.45
G01 Tax ($24.08) $0.00 ($24.08)
C02 Tax ($28.47) $0.00 ($28.47)
C02 Vehicle Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Refund $52.55
G01 Tax ($12.13) $0.00 ($12.13)
F07 Tax ($1.94) $0.00 ($1.94)

Refund $14.07
G01 Tax ($21.94) $0.00 ($21.94)
F01 Tax ($3.50) $0.00 ($3.50)

Refund $25.44
Refund Total $1404.73

    
 

   

o
r

 

 BLOWING 
ROCK, NC 

28605
r
o
r

POOLE, MAX  109 HOPE 
TOWN DR

 VILAS, NC 
28692

A
d
j
u
s
t

04B1BP Situs error 12/18/2014

Tag 
Surrender

12/18/2014

RUSSELL, 
GREGORY

 PO BOX 945  BLOWING 
ROCK, NC 

28605
r
o
r

YTB9776 Tag 
Surrender

12/16/2014

BL2121RSK 
MOUNTAIN 

CONSTRUCTI
ONLLC

 PO BOX 17

 BANNER ELK, 
NC 28604

A
d
j
u
s
t

SAULS, 
BARRY

 4278 BAMBOO 
RD

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

CMB6191 Tag 
Surrender

12/11/2014

Situs error 12/01/2014

THOMAS 
BROWN 

CONSTRUCTI
ON

 139 
FLORENCE LN

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

DZ3348 Tag 
Surrender

12/09/2014

CLR2742SUDDUTH, 
AMELIA

 9649 HWY 105 
SOUTH

VILES, ELZA  1841 OLD 
WATAUGA 
RIVER RD

 SUGAR 
GROVE, NC 

28679
r
o
r

UNDERDOWN 
AND 

ASSOCIATESI
NC

 184 NORTH 
WATER ST

 BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r
a

BCE6846 Tag 
Surrender

12/04/2014

WILLIAMS, 
RONALD

 PO BOX 1842  BOONE, NC 
28607 r

o
r

8Z97BP

Vehicle Sold 12/08/2014

Tag 
Surrender

12/03/2014

ZWF8417

012015 BCC Meeting

87



Blank Page 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

88



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Shawneehaw VFD Request for Support of Lease Purchase Agreement 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Shawneehaw Volunteer Fire Department requests a letter of support from the County to 
assist in obtaining financing to purchase equipment for their operations.  The letter would 
confirm that they receive both County and fire tax funding.  The letter of support does not 
obligate the County.   
 
Board approval is requested. 
 
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

89



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 20, 2015 
 
 
United Financial of North Carolina, Inc. 
58 Wilkie Way 
Fletcher, NC 28732 
 
Re: Lease Purchase Agreement between United Financial of North Carolina, Inc. and 
Shawneehaw Volunteer Fire Department 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I am Chairman of the County Commissioners of Watauga County.  This letter is to advise you 
that:  Shawneehaw Volunteer Fire Department is a qualified Volunteer Fire Department, 
assigned to protect a specific Fire District within this County. 
 
In addition, a special ad valorem (fire tax) is assessed on the real property owners of this district.  
Said tax is to be used exclusively to provide equipment, facilities, and training as is necessary to 
provide fire protection for said district.  Said funds may also be used to upgrade equipment as the 
need arises.  This tax is collected by the County and disbursed by the Finance Office to the Fire 
Department on a regular basis by the County Finance Officer.  The Fire Department is operated 
and managed by the Board of Directors of the Fire Department and the Officers of said 
Department.  The Department is currently meeting the requirements of their fire service contract. 
 
The Fire Department has made us aware of their intention to acquire new capital assets through a 
Lease Purchase transaction with your firm.  Please be advised that the County has no objection to 
this transaction. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jimmy Hodges 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
Jimmy Hodges, Chairman 
David Blust, Vice-Chairman 
Billy Kennedy 
John Welch 
Perry Yates 
 

COUNTY MANAGER 
Deron T. Geouque 

 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Stacy C. Eggers, IV 
 
 

Administration Building, Suite 205 ● 814 West King Street ● Boone, North Carolina 28607 

Telephone 828-265-8000 
TDD 1-800-735-2962 
Voice 1-800-735-8262 

County of Watauga 
012015 BCC Meeting

90



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Proposed Dates for the Annual Pre-Budget Retreat 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Proposed dates for the Annual Pre-Budget Retreat are February 20 and 21 or 27 and 28, 2015, 
with times proposed as 12–6 P.M. on Friday and 9 A.M.–12 P.M. on Saturday.  Two days are 
required for the Retreat and should the Board wish times and dates may be adjusted accordingly. 
  
Direction from the Board is requested to set the dates of the Retreat. 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

91



Blank Page 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

92



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

C. Register of Deeds Appointment 
 
Attached is a letter from the executive committee for the Watauga County Republican Party 
unanimously selecting Amy Shook to fill the remaining term of JoAnn Townsend who is retiring 
January 31, 2015.  Ms. Shook would serve out the remainder of Ms. Townsend’s term that 
expires in 2016. 
 
North Carolina General Statute 161-5, Section (a1) states, “When a vacancy occurs from any 
cause in the office of register of deeds, the board of county commissioners shall fill such vacancy 
by the appointment of a successor for the unexpired term, who shall qualify and give bond as 
required by law. If the register of deeds was elected as the nominee of a political party, the board 
of county commissioners shall consult the county executive committee of that political party 
before filling the vacancy and shall appoint the person recommended by that committee, if the 
party makes a recommendation within (thirty) 30 days of the occurrence of the vacancy.”  
 
Per NCGS 161-5, Board action is required to ratify the appointment of Ms. Shook to serve out 
the remainder of Ms. Townsend’s term that expires in 2016, as the recommendation was made 
within the thirty (30) day time period.   
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

93



December 19, 2014 

Jimmy Hodges, Chairman 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
814 West King Street 
Boone, NC  28607 

Re:  Appointment of Amy Shook as Register of Deeds 

Dear Chairman Hodges, 

As you are aware, Jo Ann Townsend has announced her retirement as our Register of Deeds 
effective January 31, 2015.  I, like so many other citizens of Watauga County, am deeply 
grateful to Jo Ann for the excellent service she has provided to our County. 

Last night, December 18, 2014, the executive committee for the Watauga County 
Republican Party met pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §161-5 to select a successor to Jo Ann 
Townsend.  I am pleased to report to the Board of Commissioners for Watauga County that 
the executive committee unanimously selected Amy Shook to serve as Register of Deeds 
for our County. 

Amy has previously served as a Deputy Register of Deeds in Watauga County for seven 
years, and possesses the integrity, skill, and dedication to ably serve the citizens of our 
County in this capacity.  She has the full support of Jo Ann Townsend, and the unanimous 
decision to select Amy to serve as our Register of Deeds highlights the confidence the 
citizens of our community have in her to maintain the excellence customer service and 
integrity which presently exists in the Register of Deeds Office. 

Thank you for your service to Watauga County.  I am sure you and the Board of 
Commissioners will be well pleased with the service of Amy Shook as our next Register of 
Deeds. 

      Sincerely, 

      Anne-Marie Yates 
      Chair, Watauga County Republican Party

012015 BCC Meeting

94



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

D. Boards and Commissions 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Tourism Development Authority 
Mr. Jim Neustadt and Ms. Kim Rogers terms will expire February 28, 2015.  Mr. Wright Tilley, 
Watauga County Tourism Development Authority Director, has stated that both are willing to 
continue to serve, if reappointed.  This is a first reading and, therefore, no action is required.  
 
Watauga County Nursing Home Community Advisory Committee 
Mr. Fred Badders term will expire January 24, 2015, on the Watauga County Nursing Home 
Community Advisory Committee.  He is willing to continue to serve if reappointed.  This is a 
first reading and, therefore, no action is required. 
 
Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees 
The Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees has recommended Mr. Joe Miller, Mr. Paul 
Miller, Jr., and Dr. Paul Dagher (would fill required position of active member of the medical 
staff) for appointment as Board Trustees.  Each of their terms would be effective January 1, 
2015, through December 31, 2017.  These are second readings and, therefore, action may be 
taken, if so desired. 
 
Recreation Commission 
The following school district nominations were made for expiring terms on the Recreation 
Commission:  Brittany Bolick (Hardin Park), Denny Norris (Green Valley), Carolina Carney 
(Valle Crucis), and Gene Swift (Parkway).  These would each be reappointments and this is a 
second reading and, therefore, action may be taken, if so desired. 
 
Boone Rural Fire Protection Service District 
Each Commissioner appoints a representative to the Boone Rural Fire Protection Service District 
Board whose term will run concurrent with the term of the appointing Commissioner.  Boone 
Rural Fire Service District Board members must own property and reside within that Fire Service 
District.   
 
Watauga County Planning Board 
Each Commissioner nominates a representative to the Watauga County Planning Board whose 
term will run concurrent with the term of the appointing Commissioner.  Planning Board 
members must live within the appointing Commissioners District and action must be taken by 
the entire Board of Commissioners to make these appointments.  Chairman Hodges appointment 
was tabled at the last meeting. 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

95



012015 BCC Meeting

96



012015 BCC Meeting

97



012015 BCC Meeting

98



012015 BCC Meeting

99



012015 BCC Meeting

100



012015 BCC Meeting

101



012015 BCC Meeting

102



012015 BCC Meeting

103



012015 BCC Meeting

104



012015 BCC Meeting

105



012015 BCC Meeting

106



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

E. Announcements 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Essentials of County Government course will be held the following dates: 
 

January 8-9, 2015  Winston-Salem 
January 23-24, 2015  Chapel Hill 
February 11-12, 2015  Asheville 
February 18-19, 2015  New Bern 
 

Additional information is included in your packet.  If interested in attending, please notify Anita 
who will assist with your registration and accommodations. 
 
 
 
The Watauga County Public Library will hold a “Day in the District”/Open House on Thursday, 
February 19, 2015, at 4:00 P.M. at the Library. 
 
  

012015 BCC Meeting

107



012015 BCC Meeting

108



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 
 

012015 BCC Meeting

109


	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the January 20, 2015, Agenda
	Watauga County Cooperative Extension Youth Development Programming Status
	Watauga County Public Library Annual Report
	Pine Run Paddle Access/NCDOT Encroachment Agreement Reauthorization
	Request to Apply for Grant Related to Permanent Houshold Hazardous Waste Site
	Request for Amendments to Fire Districts
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Shawneehaw VFD Request for Support of Lease Purchase Agreement
	B.  Proposed Dates for the Annual Pre-Budget Retreat
	C.  Register of Deeds Appointment
	D.  Boards and Commissions 
	E.  Announcements 
	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



